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Guiltv PIea

2. Defendant agrees to enter a plea of guilty to a one-count Information

charging possession of a machinegun in violation of 18 U.S.C. $ 922(oXl). To be found

guilty of violating 18 U.S.C. $ 922(o)(1), as charged in the Information, Defendant must

admit, and does admit, that on June 4, 2020, in the Westem District of Oklahoma,

Defendant:

a. knowingly possessed a machinegun; and

b. knew, or was aware of, the essential characteristics of the firearm, which

made it a "machinegun" as defined by Title 18, United States Code, Section

92t(a).

Maximum Penaltv. Restitution. and Special Assessment

3. The maximum penalty that could be imposed as a result of this plea is ten

years of imprisonment or a fine of $250,000.00, or both such fine and imprisonment, as

well as a mandatory special assessment of $100.00 and a term of supervised release of three

years.

4. In addition to the punishment described above, a plea of guilty can affect

immigration status. If Defendant is not acrtizen of the United States, a guiltyplea may

result in deportation and removal from the United States, may prevent Defendant from ever

lawfully reentering or remaining in the United States, and may result in the denial of

naturalization. If Defendant is a naturalized citizen of the United States, a guilty plea may

result in denaturalization.
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